




Beny Luis Ferrer Rodríguez

DATE OF BIRTH:
20/05/1992

CONTACT

Nationality: Cuban

Gender: Male

 16 Bellevue Crescent, null
BS8 4TE Bristol , United
Kingdom

 benyluis5@gmail.com

 (+44) 7724380456

 www.benyluis.com

Facebook: [http://
www.facebook.com/
benyluis.ferrerrodriguez](http://www.facebook.com/benyluis.ferrerrodriguez)

Whatsapp Messenger: +5358
355830

Whatsapp Messenger: +4477
24380456

ABOUT ME

I am a professional singer from Cuba with more than 8 years of experience. I have been part of musical movies, TV shows, and concerts in honor of renowned artists. Jazz, Cuban music, and Ballads is where I shine most as a performer.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 - CURRENT - Havana, Cuba

Singer

El Cuartel

El Cuartel is a group of four young Cuban musicians under the creative direction of Elio Hernández. We published our first CD *Mi Mejor Canción* in 2020 on all digital platforms. At the moment, we collaborate mainly online since we are all in different countries.

<https://youtu.be/RipY3id1YtY>

17/05/2021 - 21/05/2021 - Havana, Cuba

Singer

CMBF & Embassy of Argentina in Cuba

In honor of the 100th anniversary of the birthday of composer Astor Piazzola I recorded his song Chiquilin de Bachin with

Rosa Garcia from Cuba and David Bolsoni from Argentina. It will be played internationally as part of the festivities around Piazzola's 100th birthday.

02/07/2019 - 20/05/2021 - Havana, Cuba

Singer

Soy de Cuba

Soy de Cuba is a company that has been organizing musical shows all over Europe for the last ten years. As one of their singers I rehearsed, recorded, and performed the show's songs.

<http://www.soydecubashow.com>
<https://youtu.be/mYr9uGslmMc>

2014 - 2020 - Havana, Cuba

Singer

WOW

I spent over six years singing with WOW which is a group of young musicians performing Cuban classics. They have a monthly show in Teatro America where they share the stage with renowned Cuban artists and a weekly show in the club El Tablao where they mainly play Cuban dancing music. They also get booked for events like the carnival in Havana.

2014 - 2020 - Havana, Cuba

Singer & Assistant Creative Director

Cuban School of Wushu

I have been collaborating with the Cuban School of Wushu on artistic activities under the direction of Roberto Vargas Lee. I helped planning their international events, spring festivals, and receptions of delegations. I wrote and performed a song that the school uses for their presentations.

25/10/2019 – 02/11/2019 – Ciudad de Mexico, Mexico

Singer

Tropa Cosmica CDMX

Tropa Cosmica is an annual Latin American festival in honor of Silvio Rodríguez and Cuban trova. I was part of the 23rd *Tropa Cosmica* in Mexico City.

<https://youtu.be/LmRxsHLUNag>

10/06/2019 – 17/06/2019 – Havana, Cuba

Singer

Company of recording and musical editing (EGREM)

EGREM is Cuba's biggest recording company. I was invited to be part of the album *De Re a Re* by Rembert Egues who is one of Cuba's most famous musicians. I interpreted a song composed by his father Richard Egues called *Solo de ti*.

2017 – 2019 – Havana, Cuba

Singer

Cho Bar

The Cho is a Vietnamese bar in Havana. I was performing there three times a week solo or with other musicians.

16/11/2017 – 26/11/2017 – Jarabacoa, Dominican Republic

Singer

Dominican Foundation of Science and Art (FCA)

I was invited by the president of the FCA to sing and represent Cuba at the 2nd international fair for Eco-tourism and production in the Dominican Republic.

01/07/2017 – 10/07/2017 – Merida, Mexico

Singer

FUNDEBIEN

FUNDEBIEN is a foundation that supports people with cancer by giving them access to natural ways of improving their health. I was singing at their 2nd international charity event.

28/09/2014 – Havana, Cuba

Singer

Committee for the Defence of the Revolution

I had the honour of opening the 8th Congress of the Committee for the Defence of the Revolution which is the biggest association in Cuba.

2013 – 2014 – Havana, Cuba

Singer

Pura Birra

Purra Bira is a group of young art school graduates. I was their lead vocalist for one year where we had weekly shows in the hotel Riviera La Habana. We were also part of various TV and radio productions and were special guests of the Piña Colada Festival 2013 in Ciego de Avila.

15/08/2011 – Guantánamo, Cuba

Singer

Government of Baracoa

Because I was one of the winners of the contest *Canto a mi Ciudad* in Baracoa I was invited to the gala for the 500 year anniversary of the founding of the first village in Cuba.

01/02/2010 – 01/01/2011 – Havana, Cuba

Singer

Cuban Institute of Art and Cinematography (ICAIC)

I was the singing voice of the main actor in *Irremediablemente Juntos*, a film about two people falling in love and facing problems due to their different skin colors.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2014 – 2014 – Calle 14 entre 3ra y 1ra Miramar, Havana, Cuba

Direction of musical shows for TV

Facultad de Arte de los Medios de Comunicacion Audiovisual

Curso por excepcionalidad. Regalo del Director de Television Jose Ramon Artigas. Donde nos enseñaron las tecnicas y codigos de los espectaculos kuicales para la TV.

5 | 2 | <http://isauniversidaddelasartes.wordpress.com/tag/famca/>

18/02/2012 – 08/08/2012 – calle 23 #258 entre L y M Vedado, Havana, Cuba

Production for events and TV

Instituto Cubano de Radio y Television

I learned about producing shows for television and other events, design of production, e.g. work schedules.

96.25 | www.icrt.gob.cu

03/09/2007 – 05/06/2010 – Belascoain / Sitios y Maloja, Centro Habana, Havana, Cuba

Technical diploma in informatics

Instituto Politecnico de informatica Fernando Aguado y Rico

I studied web development and computer hardware.

<http://infoaguadorico.cubava.cu>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Spanish

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

English

Listening
B1

Reading
B1

Spoken
production
B1

Spoken
interaction
B1

Writing
B1

CREATIVE WORKS

03/09/2018 – CURRENT

Writing Poetry

I process my surroundings and experiences by creating poems that sometimes also turn into music. I am planning on publishing a book soon.